

# MARINA ADAM

PHOTOGRAPHY AND CREATIVE DIRECTION

[www.marinadam.com](http://www.marinadam.com)

## CONTACT

---

e-mail: [marinadam.studio@gmail.com](mailto:marinadam.studio@gmail.com)

ig: @marinaadam\_studio

mobile: +79165559874

## SKILLS

---

- Analogue Photography  
35mm/120mm
- Digital Photography
- Dark room process
- Videography
- Editing
- Retouching
- Creative Direction
- Adobe software: Ph, Lr, InD, Pr
- Research
- Project development
- Production
- Pitching
- Fluent English and Russian,

## ACHIEVEMENTS

---

2017

XHIBIT annual show of the best emerging artists among UAL

2018

A member of the winning student team for the BVLGARI Live Brief. Short film production

2018

LCF BA18 degree show

## PROFILE

---

A highly responsible and very purposeful image maker with excellent organisation and communication skills. Recently graduated from UAL: London College of Fashion where had been enhanced technical and creative skills along with leadership skills. A quick learner and a risk taker with strong knowledge of art, fashion and photography. Have a good work experience in photography production process and always open to new opportunities and creative experiments.

## EDUCATION

---

2015 - 2018 **BA Fashion Photography**

University of the Arts London: London College of Fashion

2006 - 2010 **BA The Art of Acting**

Russian State Institute of Theatre Arts - GITIS

Moscow, Russia

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Art Department Assistant

British Vogue /London/ January 2017 - April 2017

- Archive and library research
- Preparing mockup board
- Editorials/photography research
- Work with InDesign and Photoshop

### Assistant

Visual Artists Agency /London/  
January 2017 - February 2017

- Work with Photoshop
- Website content
- Photography Research

### Studio Assistant

Spring Studios /London/ February 2017 - May 2017

- Supervising all functions within the shoot
- Provide studio equipments
- Fulfil client's request during the shoot
- Preparing studios for the set

### Freelance Photographer

2014 - Current